Capital Trust Agency, Inc. Tuesday, October 29, 2024
Meeting of the Board of Directors 9:00AM.
315 Fairpoint Drive

Gulf Breeze, FL 32561

Meeting called Denis A. McKinnon, 111 Type of meeting: Regular
by: '
Hacil Chris Kemp Note Taker: Connie Beargie
actifaLor: Chair Office Administrator
Attendees: Chris Kemp (Chairman), Gary Michaels (Vice Chairman), Deborah Roche (Assistant

Secretary), Burt Snooks (Board Member), Bobby Potomski (Board Member), Mayor
Cherry Fitch (Board Member), Kareem Spratling (General Counsel), Samantha Abell
(City Manager), and Denis McKinnon, III (Executive Director).

Please bring: Attached supplements

Agenda

Item: Description: Presenter:

1. Call to Order Gary Michaels

2 Minutes 8/29/24 Denis McKinnon, ITI
3 Gulf Breeze Sound Wave Carnegie Hall Sponsorship Denis McKinnon, III
4. Financials FYE 9/30/2024 Denis McKinnon, ITI
5 Adjourn Gary Michaels




MINUTES OF THE
CAPITAL TRUST AGENCY, INC.

The 238th meeting of the Capital Trust Agency, Inc., Gulf Breeze, Florida, was held at 315
Fairpoint Dr, Gulf Breeze, Florida and on Thursday, August 29, 2024 at 9:00 a.m.

The following Board Members were present: Chris Kemp (Chairman), Deborah Roche
(Asst.Secretary), Christy Larkins (Board Member), Harry Wilder (Board Member), Burt Snooks (Board
Member), Bobby Potomski (Board Member), and Mayor Cherry Fitch (Board Member). Also attending
were Denis McKinnon (Executive Director) and Connie Beargie (Office Administrator). Attending via
teleconference was Brooke Gonzalez (BMO Bond Counsel).

AGENDA ITEM:

Capital Trust Agency Minutes from 7/9/2024

DISCUSSION:

No discussion.

MOTION/ACTION:

Christy Larkins made a motion to approve the minutes as presented. Mayor Cherry
Fitch seconded. Vote for approval was 7-0.

AGENDA ITEM:

Children’s Home Society Annual Fundraiser

DISCUSSION:

Denis McKinnon stated the Children’s Home Society is requesting a donation in the
amount of $5,000. Annual fundraising efforts benefit their foster care, adoption, counseling and
educations programs.

Harry Wilder asked if this program benefits Gulf Breeze children. Denis McKinnon
replied that it does indeed provide for all affected children in our immediate communities.

MOTION/ACTION:

1lof2



Deborah Roche made a motion to approve the $5,000 charitable donation to CHS
with a special request to focus the funds on Santa Rosa children. Harry Wilder seconded.
Vote for approval was 7-0.

AGENDA ITEM:

The Rally Foundation — 2024 Fundraiser

DISCUSSION:

The Rally Foundation is requesting a donation in the amount of $5,000 to further support
their cancer research and support services to our local families. Jeff Hendrix, a longtime Gulf
Breeze resident and Rally Board Member is available to speak to our board, if requested.

MOTION/ACTION:

Christy Larkins made a motion to approve the $5,000 charitable donation to the Rally
Foundation as presented. Bobby Potomski seconded. Vote for approval was 7-0.

No other formal business of the board was taken and the meeting adjourned at approximately10:45am.

Minutes submitted by: Connie Beargie, Office Administrator

Approved by: Chris Kemp, Chairman

20f2



TO: Capital Trust Agency Board of Directors

FROM: Denis McKinnon, III
RE: Educational and Charitable Giving Fund
DATE: October 29, 2024

The Gulf Breeze High School Sound Wave Band Director has made a request to Capital Trust
Agency for a donation to their program. The attached letter from Alex Singletary, Director of
Bands, highlights the program and how the Agency can assist those students unable to pay for
the trip to New York City in April 2025 to perform at Carnegie Hall. This is an exciting
opportunity for the students and the cost is $2,506 per student.

CTA has donated to the GBHS Band Boosters program in the past and hopes to continue it’s
support of our talented local young musicians.

Attached:
Request Letter from Gulf Breeze High School Sound Wave Band Director



GULF BREEZE
ound Wave
B

Gulf Breeze High School
675 Gulf Breeze Parkway Alex Singletary
Gulf Breeze, Florida 32561 850-916-4100

October 16™, 2024

Alex Singletary
Director of Bands,
Gulf Breeze High School

"To Whom it May Concern,

The Gulf Breeze IHigh School SoundWave has the opportunity to perform at Carnegie IHall in
April! This is a once in a lifetime opportunity for our students. The director and I are trying very
hard to make sure cach student has the means to get to New York City. We have several students
who are unable to pay for the field trip. The cost is $2,506. Would the Capitan Trust Authority
be able to provide a full of partial scholarship to a student or students?

Here is a little more info about the trip:

The Gulf Breeze High School Wind Ensemble is made up of fifty of the top musicians in
Northwest Florida. 'The members of this ensemble go through a rigorous audition process cach
year and have demonstrated excellence on their wind or percussion instrument.

"The road to Carnegie Hall started in March of 2024 just after Wind Ensemble earned the
highest possible ratings at their annual Music Performance Assessment (MPA). Mr. Singletary
submitted recordings from MPA to the Carnegic Hall sclection committee. Gulf Breeze is one
of only nine groups from across the United States sclected to perform.

This once-in-a-lifetime trip will take place April 16th-19th, 2025. Students and chaperones will fly
to New York City and spend three nights and four days exploring! Currently on the itinerary is a
tour of the statue of liberty, sight-secing from the top of Rockefeller Center, and attending a
Broadway Musical. The trip will conclude with an exceptional performance at the famous
Carncgic Hall and adjudicated by some of the top concert band professionals nationally. The
program will consist of several fine band masterworks and some of the top literature this group
has ever performed.”

Thank you so much and I look forward to hearing from you,

Thank you!



9:54 AM Capital Trust Agency, Inc.

10124124 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2024
Sep 30, 24
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1011350 - CASH IN BANK/HANCOCK BANK 101,090.92
1011910 - HANCOCK BANK OF FLORIDA 2,041,349.22
1011950 - HANCOCK BANK - MM 130,667.92
Total Checking/Savings 2,273,108.06
Accounts Receivable
1159001 - ACCOUNT RECEIVABLE 116,271.54
Total Accounts Receivable 116,271.54
Other Current Assets
1159300 - PREPAID EXPENSE 9,889.87
1159400 - PETTY CASH 250.00
Total Other Current Assets 10,139.87
Total Current Assets 2,399,519.47
Other Assets
1519000 - INVESTMENT - CTA CDE 99.00
1519010 - UNDISTRIBUTED PTR INC CTA CDE 924,497.78
Total Other Assets 924,596.78
TOTAL ASSETS 3,324,116.25
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2020200 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 7,619.82
Total Accounts Payable 7,619.82
Other Current Liabilities
2020500 - INCOME RECEIVED IN ADVANCE 9,672.47
Total Other Current Liabilities 9,672.47
Total Current Liabilities 17,292.29
Total Liabilities 17,292.29
Equity
2420000 - RETAINED EARNINGS 3,640,538.97
Net Income -333,715.01
Total Equity 3,306,823.96
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,324,116.25



| abegq

%008 00°006°Z- 00°000'G} 00°00S°Z
%00 00'96.'GE 00'96.'Ge- 000
%00 00'96.'Ge- 00'96.'GE 000
%0°L01 00'9¢8°C 00°zec'or 0089l
%000} 000 00°00S'Z 00°00G°'Z
%0001 000 000716l 0007161
%096 00°'80G°}- 00'021'8e 00'zZl9'9e
%000} 000 006,561 00'G.G'6L
%009 00°000°9- 000002} 00°000'9
%Z'SS 86°260°0)- 00'8¥¥'2e Zy06e'Ch
%00 0026’8y 00¢Cl6'8¥- 000
%00 00°ClL6'8Y- 00¢Zl6'8Y 000
%096 ¥0°0¥8- 00°098'02 96'610°0C
%L LS 00°960'8¢- 00°02}'06 00'¥20'2S
%0001 000 00°000'G} 00°000°GL
%666 v.'9¢- 0008922 92'¢99'.¢
%0001 000 00°000'G} 00°000°GL
%00 0005801~ 0005280} 000
%086 00'8ee- 00'¥25'9lL 0098191
%0001 000 000002 00°000'¥2
%.'86 00'8G¢- 00°'99%'02 00'802°02
%886 00'¢cee- 00209'cz 0oole'ee
%00 000 000 000
%0001 00’tL 00¢zl9'cz 00°€l9'€e
%L, 66 vy .8 0029l'62 95'v.0'6C
%00 000 000 000
%00 00°020'G¢e- 00°020'GE 000
%000} 000 00°01G'GlL 00'0LG6'GL
%00 0025861~ 00'zS8'6l 000
%cC'86 06°29S- 00°095°LE 06°266'0¢
%00 000 000 000
%00 00'¥26°L2 00'v26'Le- 000
%00 00'¥26'.2- 00'v26'L2 000
%00 002102}~ 0021021 000
%00 00'9/6'6¢ 00'9.6'62- 000
%00 00'9.6'6¢- 00'9.6'62 000
%0001 000 000002} 00°000°C1
%00 00'9¢/'8¢- 009¢.'8€ 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%S'L6 89'G29'}- 00°L£S'V9 2e 116’29
%¥ 8 ¥¥'620°'2- 00'8.6'ClL 95°8¥6'01
%00 000 000 000
%000} L1291 000 129l
%Z ¥.9'9L 8l 'Svv'66 00°009 81°G¥0'001
jebpng 0 9, 1oBpng 19A0 § jebpng ¥z das - €2, 390

0771 31LVLSI IVIY MO -
- 916869¢
SSVHOMVS -

ONIAIT ¥OINIS VINV -
6102 A3SSAQO -
AN3AVIOV IOVINVAQY -
- 916869¢

SSVYYOMVS - 1930 avd

6102 IONVSSIVNI

1SVOD FdNSv3dl -
NOOVdVd ANIHSNNS -
- 216869¢€

¢ 3A0D T1ddVaNId

S311Y¥3d0dydd Ava H - 1930 avg -
- V06869¢€
- L06869¢€

SARILSININ AVE-H
aNNO4 NOILYONA3 ¥31¥VHO vaidod

39aiyg ALISY3AINN NI -
13SH3INOS -

HONVY M0004av4 -
SN3IA¥VO VOO -
34Qisv3s -

3A0D F1ddVaNId -

- 868869¢

VAIAV

ANZAVIV TVIISSV1D SNHOT 1S -
- 968869¢
- §68869¢
- ¥68869¢
VH3IA -
- 268869¢

ONISNOH HOIN3IS WIT3
NN3T9O ¥3H1V3H
2102 JONVSSIVNIY

SONIMS NOISSIN

1SVOD W1vd SNIQAVO NVOSNl -
TOOHJS ¥3LUVHOD AISSAQO -
N3ATVM AYLS3dVL -
J3SSVHVTIVL AH1S3dVL -

4l vLil3aRo1o -

SN3IQ¥VO NVOSNL - 1930 avg -
SN3IAAUVO NVOSNL -

- 028869¢

AINZAVIV IONIIOS ALID H3AIA

3dOH 40 SNIVLNNO4 - 1930 avg -
- 06.869¢
- 08.869¢
JINODNI T00d ITUIANOSMOVT -
JINOONI IA0D HOSANIM -

JNWOONI MOONLANOLS -

JINOONI NOILVANS ONISH JILNVLY -
JINOODNI INVIN - NY3L O¥3Y -
3INODNI 334 NOILVNIDINO -

JINOONI LNIJINISHNEGINITY -

JINODNI LSTHILNI -

2102 3dOH 40 SNIVINNO4
JHUVAVN ATTIOH

026869¢

V16869¢
616869¢
816869¢
L16869¢

516869¢
¥16869¢

g06869¢

906869¢
506869¢
206869¢
106869¢
006869¢€
668869¢€

168869¢€

£68869¢

168869¢
068869¢€
G58869¢€
058869¢€
018869¢€
1€8869¢
0€8869¢

16.869¢

02.869¢
012869¢
00.869¢
019869¢
0v£869¢
110869¢
00€069€
000L19¢€

awoou|
asuadx3g/awoou| Aieuipio

202 4aquisydas ybnouy) €20z 1890300
jen)oy ‘sA }abpng ssoT B }1joid
-ou| ‘Aoudaby 3snu] jeyiden

siseg [enJooy
veiveiolL

NV €76



Z abed

%8'LLL'T 16'€€6'Z 00°002'L L6'EEL'OT
%0°001 Y 708'cE 000 67 ¥08'CE
%0°001 86'600'€Z 000 86'600'€Z
%0°001 98'896'G} 000 98'896'G1
%628 80°6€8' V- 00216292 26'2,0'812
%9'G8 8.'868'20Z- 00°€LL'TIY'L ZT18'602')
%9'G8 8/'868'20Z- 00°€LLTLY' L ZT18'602'}
%0°0 000 000 000
%000} 00'€ 00'2G€'21 00'GG€'Z1
%000} 00052'1- 000 00°0GZ'}4-
%0001 000 00°000'G } 00°000'G
%000} 000 00°000'G } 00°000'G
%0001 000 00°000'G } 00°000'G}
%0°001 95y 00'¥80°Zy 95'880'Zy
%S Y0l 00006 00'¥28'61 00'¥22'02
%0°004 009 00°096'8} 00'996'84
%0°004 804~ 00°000'%2 26'566'€Z
%0°004 009 00'796'8€ 00'0/6'8€
%00 000 000 000
%0°004 000 00°000'G} 00°000'G
%000} 000 00°000'8} 00°000'81
%8'16 9e'ELY I- 00°0v6'Z1 ¥9'99%'91
% Ey ¥0'€10'82- 00°'88Y'6 96VIV'LT
%286 6L9V9- 00°'88Y'6¥ 12 Ly8'sy
%0°001 000 00°000'G} 00°000'G
%0°004 000 00°000'G 00°000'G 1
%0°004 000 00°000'G 1 00°000'G1
%0001 96'9 00'9/1'22 96'281'2Z
%0821 00°002'% 00°000'G} 00'002'61
%6'86 v€'891- 00'798'G1 99'G69'G1
%6'L6 19°T2L- 00'9€8'¥E €eELLVE
%006 00°005'}- 00°000'G} 00°00G'€}
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 00°000°G1 00°000'G1- 000
%00 00°000'G}- 00°000'G1 000
%00 00°000'G} 00°000'G }- 000
%00 00'000'G}- 00°000'G } 000
%906 0V LLb'}- 00'80.'S 06'0€Z'%}
%0°00} 0,'999'8} 000 0,'999'84
%0°001 000 00'566'91 00'G66'9}
%L 66 65°8€E}- 00°€€€ v Y61 Yy
196png 40 %, 19Bpng 190 § 196png vz des - £2,390

JSN3IdX3 ONISOTO3dd -
S3ADIAYIS VO3 -

IWNINTYd IONVENSNI HLV3H -
1143N389 LNIJINIHILTFY -
S1i43N349 8 VOId ONIHOLVIA -
ISNIdX3 AYVIVS -

awoou| |ejol

493 H1Ivd ONIaTing -

INJNOITIN LSIM STOOHIS INIOVII -
AN3AVIOV SAN3O31 - 193a ava -
AWN3AVOV SAN3IO3T -

SONIYdS M3AN -

TTOOHOS TVIISSV1D IISSVHVTIVL -
HLYOM IMVT -

INAFOLSO IMV1 -

SN3IAYVO TVIINV.LOgG AGT13S RV -

- 0L1669¢€

SVTTIA NOLONISNIX WOAONIM

g9dM LNJWJOT3IAIA WOAONIM -

@83 33LVNVIN N TOOHOS INIOVII -
YVIAMOOT IA0D F1ddVaNId -

a72049Vv 33LVNVIN N TOOHOS ANIOVII -
11 INFUIANOM -

TTOOHOS ¥3LAUVHI HINIAVIYV -

3IdOH ONIaTINgG -

INYNOGTIN LSIM 3A0D I1ddVANId -
TOOHOS AYOLVYVd3¥d Z1NT -

HO3L1l HLNOS -

SONIATOH NOILYONA3 AY3IA0DSIA -
ANZAVIV SS300NS WVl -

TOOHOS NOSMOVr vZI1 -
NOILVANNO4 TNJY3IANOM -
S3IN3IAVIV Nid3d -

NOLO¥d NOISIAO¥d - 1930 avg -
AdV¥3HL NOLO¥d NOISIAO¥d -
371OVa NVORIFNY -

ALNNOD AVMOXNd avo - 1ag3a avg -
ALNNOD QAVMONg avO -

TOOHOS HOIH avd - 1g3a avg -
TOOHOS HOIH VO -

ANZAVOV 1771 -

SY3IMOL TIONNOD -

- 226869¢

STOOHOS ANIOVINI

S3AINIAVIV NITMNVYA -

0Z1€E61S
oLiE6LS
0ceiels
ocziels
oLziels
00cizls

asuadx3y

14014 SSOID)

002669¢
081669¢
LL1669¢€
0.1669¢
091669¢
051669¢
01669¢
0€1669¢
021669¢

060669¢
080669¢
090669¢
010669¢
0€0669¢€
020669¢
01L0669¢€
256869¢
056869¢
816869¢€
916869¢
v6869¢
v6869¢
0¥6869¢
8€6869¢
L€6869€
9€6869¢
£6869¢
£€6869¢€
2€6869¢€
1€6869¢
0€6869¢€
26869¢
€26869¢

126869¢

$z0z Jaquiaydas ybnouayy £z20g 1890300
jenjoy "sA }abpng sso 9 J1joid
‘ou| ‘Aouaby ysnu] [eyden

siseg [enJooy

veivelol
WV €56



¢ abed

%L"991 10°025‘€E - 00°561°‘002- LosLL'eee- awoou| }8N
%b'G6 90'868'6% 00°000'080°L- ¥67101'0€0'}- awodu| JaylQ 18N
%Y'G6 9086861~ 00°000'080°} ¥6°101'0€0°'L asuadx3 1ayjQ |ejoL
%8¢ vy eve's- 00°000'0Z 95°9G/'¥1 ONIAID F19VLINVHO - 0010025
%0001} 000 00°000'000°} 00°000'000°} 323349 47N9 40 ALID OL LINJWAVd - 0€L661S
%0°GS 00°000'22- 00°000'09 00°000'€E anNNd NOILYONA3 319V.LIMVHO - 0016615
%000} 29v59'LL- 000 2959 LL- JINOONI dIHSYIANLYVC 3AD VLD - 005069€
asuadx3 Jayjo
asuadx3g/ewoou| 18410

%2 6L L08L¥'¢€81- 00'508'6.8 £6'98£'969 awosuj AieulpiQO 19N
%E'96 LL°08¥'61- 00°806'Z£S 62 /2V'€LS asuadxg |ejo)
%Z' 101 ov'vLL 00°00%'¥1 v ¥.S'vi NOILJIYOSENS '8 SAV ‘SAIHSYIGNTN - 005615
%0°001 ¥£'9¢0'1 000 ¥£°9€0°} ISNIdX3 321440 - 00£S61S
%L 91 €L0LL'GL- 00°000'81L 12688 S3I1ddNS ONILVYIJO - 0025615
%L L) G6'EYL'L 00°00%'2 G6'EPS'S S317ddNS 321440 - 0015615
%688 06199}~ 00°000'GL oL'gee'el SONIATING 3 '8 W/LNIVIN 8 SHIVdIY - 0L9V61S
%8'¥L1 86619 0000Z'¥ 85618 SAILITILN - OLEYELS
%518 1199 0009¢ £2°€62 I9OV1SOd/SNOILVIINNININOD - 0ZLY6LS
%L20L 19961 0000Z'L 19°96¢'L SaNOHJITIL/SNOILVIINNININOD - OLLY6LS
%E 'Ly ¥2'12¢'9- 00°000'C} 9.°2.9'S J3AVYHL ANV AOO04 - 0L0V6LS
%€ 08 £Y'G¥6- 00°008't 1G'¥S8'E SIOYUVHO MNVE - 00€€61S
%0012 00°005'S 00'000'G 00°005'0L ONILIANY 8 ONILNNODDV - 00Z€6LS
%8°L6 00°005- 00°00§'22 00°'000'22 SLNVLINSNOD VIO3dS - SYLE6LS
%b'G9 98'L1¥'95- 00'9€6'291) 71'816'901 SIDIAYIS TVNOISSIA0Ud - 0VLEELS

000 ISNIJXT ONISOTOI¥d - 0ZLEELS [BIOL

000 IOV.ISOd/NINOD - ONISOTO3Nd - ¥ZLEGLS
3ebpng jo % 3ebpng 180 $ 39bpng vz das - £2,390
20z 1aquaydasg ybnolayy €20z 1940320 siseg [enJooy
|en}dy "sSA ummvsm S$S07 R }J}jodd veive/oL

ou| ‘Aousby 3snaj [eyden L



